114 - Ziyad A. hasawi

From: 110 - Abdullah R. Eid
Sent: Monday, June 13, 4:49 2022 PM
To: 114 - Ziyad A. hasawi
Subject: RE: culy 85l wib
Regards
¥
agll

Abdullah Riyad Bin Eid
Human Resource Manager
Daffah Company

From: 110 - Abdullah R. Eid

2702 - Dirah (Maegliah Center)
Unit No 406 (Tower (C) 4* Floor)
Riyadh 12633 — 7437

Kingdom of Saudi Arabia
T:4966 11 4115500 Ext. 110
Mob: +966 566 587242

F:+966 114118574

E: 110@daffah.sa

W: http://daffah.sa/

Sent: Monday, June 13, 2022 9:44 AM
To: 01 - Abdulrahman M. Alshaikh

Subject: RE: <l 3L <k

oo bail) g_\;J:\



Regards
agall
Abdullah Riyad Bin Eid

Human Resource Manager
Daffah Company

2702 — Dirah (Maegliah Center)
Unit No 406 (Tower (C) 4™ Floor)
Riyadh 12633 — 7437

Kingdom of Saudi Arabia
T:+966 11 4115500 Ext. 110
Mob: +966 566 587242

F:+966 11 4118574

E: 110@daffah.sa

W: http://daffah.sa/

From: 01 - Abdulrahman M. Alshaikh
Sent: Monday, June 13, 2022 1:02 AM

To: 110 - Abdullah R. Eid

Subject: Fwd: <l )34 @b

Abdurhman Alshaikh.

Al y )

‘“Q\;\‘);\;}\ ‘;‘! sl =
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From: abdurhman@daffah.sa <abdurhman@daffah.sa>

Sent: Thursday, June 9, 2022 12:33 pm

To: 110 - Abdullah R. Eid <110@daffah.sa>

Cc: 205 - Ibrahim A. Alshaikh <ibrahim@daffah.sa>; 600 - Abdulrahman Y. Alshaikh <aalshaikh@daffah.sa>; 333 - Saad Abdurhman Al Shaikh
<333@daffah.sa>

Subject: Re: <l 8L kb

e\:d‘ ) (e Jasd alaie V) ) F‘J’J‘ &z,
Abdurhman Alshaikh.

From: 110 - Abdullah R. Eid <110@daffah.sa>

Sent: Wednesday, June 1, 2022 11:40:51 AM

To: 01 - Abdulrahman M. Alshaikh <Abdurhman@daffah.sa>

Cc: 205 - Ibrahim A. Alshaikh <ibrahim@daffah.sa>; 600 - Abdulrahman Y. Alshaikh <aalshaikh@daffah.sa>; 333 - Saad Abdurhman Al Shaikh

<333 @daffah.sa>
Subject: RE: <l 3305 ok

o) dena G e llae Flll /8 )Y (udae ) Balas

‘“f\_ya“)d ):\S.AJ

From: 110 - Abdullah R. Eid

Sent: Wednesday, May 25, 2022 11:38 AM

To: 01 - Abdulrahman M. Alshaikh

Cc: 120 - Ahmed A. Al Shaikh; 600 - Abdulrahman Y. Alshaikh
Subject: FW: <l 334 @b

Importance: High
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Regards
asg2ldl

Abdullah Riyad Bin Eid 2702 - Dirah (Maegliah Center)
Unit No 406 (Tower (C) 4 Floor)
Riyadh 12633 — 7437
Human Resource Manager Kingdom of Saudi Arabia
Daffah Company
T:+966 11 4115500 Ext. 110
Mob: +966 566 587242
F:+966 114118574
E: 110@daffah.sa
W: http://daffah.sa/

From: 120 - Ahmed A. Al Shaikh

Sent: Wednesday, May 25, 2022 11:33 AM
To: 110 - Abdullah R. Eid

Cc: 600 - Abdulrahman Y. Alshaikh
Subject: RE: <l )33b ) h

113 u\:\;.\j\ a_\:\bi
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Thank you & best Regards
asg2ldl

Ahmed AlShaikh

HR Manager

Daffah Company

From: 110 - Abdullah R. Eid

2702 - Dirah (Maegliah Center)
Unit No 406 (Tower (C) 4t Floor)
Riyadh 12633 — 7437

Kingdom of Saudi Arabia

T:4966 11 4115500 Ext. 120
F:+966 114118574

M: +966 561242076

E: 120@daffah.sa

W: http://daffah.sa/

Sent: Wednesday, May 25, 2022 10:52 AM

To: 120 - Ahmed A. Al Shaikh

Cc: 600 - Abdulrahman Y. Alshaikh

Subject: FW: <l 53b ) @l

Importance: High

Regards
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adall

Abdullah Riyad Bin Eid 2702 — Dirah (Maegliah Center)

Unit No 406 (Tower (C) 4™ Floor)
° R M Riyadh 12633 — 7437
uman Besource Manager Kingdom of Saudi Arabia

Daffah Company
T:+966 11 4115500 Ext. 110
Mob: +966 566 587242
F:+966 114118574
E: 110@daffah.sa
W: http://daffah.sa/

From: 112 - Saddam A. Zuhairi

Sent: Thursday, May 12, 2022 11:34 AM
To: 110 - Abdullah R. Eid

Subject: <l y33L) ok

pinall ye aby bl ae T/
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Thank you & best Regards

asg2ll

Saddam Ahmed 2702 — Dirah (Maegliah Center)
Unit No 406 (Tower (C) 4t Floor)
Riyadh 12633 — 7437

Expense Accountant Kingdom of Saudi Arabia

Daffah Company

T:+966 11 4115500 Ext. 112
F:+966 114118574

M: +966 505736093

E: 112@daffah.sa

W: http://daffah.sa/




